
From: Maloney, Damon <damon.maloney@abc12.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:10 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water

Sounds good. I sent that email last night inquiring about today and took steps today to ensure a smooth process. I know you know that and it's clearly understood on my end as well- next time I'll follow up with a phone call in addition to email.

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S6@4, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Date: 10/01/2015 11:26 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Maloney, Damon" <damon.maloney@abc12.com>, "Murray, David (GOV)" <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint Water

We're always glad to help, Damon - that's what we're here for. Please just reach out in advance in the future.

Stay tuned - as governor and team have noted, our administration has dedicated a lot of time and resources to work collaboratively on this issue as well as see what additional action items we can do and help with. We were hoping to have that wrapped up by week's end. As details get finalized, I know folks will be in touch.

More soon,
SW

-----Original Message-----

From: Maloney, Damon [<mailto:damon.maloney@abc12.com>]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water

Thank you for your help today- appreciate your hospitality.

Wanted to ask if a press conference is scheduled for tomorrow in any shape or manner dealing with Flint Water and the Future.

Thanks,
Damon

Damon Maloney
abc12 News
Sent from my iPhone